
           
AGENDA

Escambia County
Community Redevelopment Agency

June 21, 2018–Time 9:00 a.m.
BOARD CHAMBERS, FIRST FLOOR

ERNIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMENT BUILDING
221 PALAFOX PLACE, PENSACOLA FLORIDA

 
             

Call to Order. 

(PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONE TO THE VIBRATE, SILENCE, OR OFF
SETTING)

 

Proof of publication

Escambia County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Meeting was properly
advertised in the Pensacola News Journal.

 

I. Public Forum
 

II. Technical/Public Service 
 

1.   Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Minutes, May 17, 2018 Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department
Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the May 17, 2018,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie
Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 

 

III. Budget/Finance 
 

1.   Recommendation Concerning Gulf Power Street Lighting Project Contracts - Tonya
Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Gulf Power Street Lighting
Project Contracts:

A. Approve the Gulf Power Company Contract for Street and General Area Lighting
Service Rate Schedule on Old Gulf Beach Highway for $18,994.40;

B. Approve the Gulf Power Company Contract for Street and General Area Lighting
Service Rate Schedule within the Brownsville Redevelopment Area for $275,732.96;
and



C. Authorize the Chairman or Vice-Chairman to sign the Contracts.

[Funding: Fund 101/Cost Center 370104 and Fund 151/Cost Center 370113]
 

 

2.   Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens - Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

A. Approve the following cancellations of twenty Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with
the Residential Grant Program: 

 
Property Owners Address Amount
Henry H. and Grace B. Battle 1 Greve Court $1,250
Angela M. Clark 301 Northwest Syrcle

Drive
$1,272

Stella Dean 1034 Old Corry
Field Road

$4,355

Dennis S. Hogg 103 Brandywine Road $4,150
Erik Remo 117 Southeast Kalash

Road
$2,275

Erik Remo 119 Southeast Kalash
Road

$1,745

John E. and Kathleen K. Telhiard 311 Payne Road $3,510
Lizzie B. Richardson, Sharon D. Richardson, and Juana
L. Richardson

2801 West Jackson
Street

$6,000

Susan M. Black 107 Lakewood Road $2,827
Vickie Jenkins 737 Lakewood Road $2,390
Jeffrey K. Higgins 301 Lakewood Road $3,600
John R. Ryan 107 Payne Road $3,466
Irma D. Speed 532 South 1st Street $2,825
Patricia H. Gilbert 312 Greve Road $5,147
Scott B. Keller 317 South Valencia

Street
$5,117

Douglas K. and Cheryl A. Gibson 835 Polk Avenue $4,496
Kim C. Horn 221 Northwest Syrcle

Drive
$4,040

Leon C., Jr. and Deborah E. Mills 205 North Pinewood
Lane

$5,125



Timothy H. Gibson 123 Southeast Kalash
Road

$2,050

Britte Powers 106 Lakewood Road $3,950

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.
 

IV. Discussion/Information Items
 

Adjournment.
 



   
    Technical/Public Service    1.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 06/21/2018  
Issue: Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, May 17, 2018
From: Tonya Gant, Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, May 17,
2018 Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the May 17, 2018, Community
Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie Johnson, CRA
Administrative Assistant. 

BACKGROUND:
On June 21, 2018, the CRA meeting was convened to consider approval of multiple
agenda items.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
No budgetary impact is anticipated.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Legal consideration is not necessary for this recommendation. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services Department/Community Redevelopment Agency
(NHS/CRA) staff compile the minutes for all CRA Board Meetings. No additional
personnel is necessary. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
It is policy that all Board Minutes be approved by the CRA Board.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
There are no implementation or coordination tasks associated with this recommendation.



Attachments
CRAMinute_May172018



MINUTES
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

May 17, 2018
9:00 a.m.

BOARD CHAMBERS, FIRST FLOOR,
ERNIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMENT BUILDING
221 PALAFOX PLACE, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA

 
 

Present:  Lumon May, Commissioner, District 3 - Chairman   
   Steven Barry, Commissioner, District 5   
   Jeff Bergosh, Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair   

Absent:  Doug Underhill, Commissioner, District 2 
   Grover Robinson, IV, Commissioner, District 4 

Staff Present: Jack R. Brown, County Administrator 
Alison Rogers, County Attorney 
Amy Lovoy, Assistant County Administrator 
Tonya Gant, Department Director 
Clara Long, Division Manager 
Melanie Johnson, Administrative Assistant 
Judy Witterstaeter, Agenda Program Coordinator 

 

               

  Call to Order. 9:02 a.m.

(PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONE TO THE VIBRATE, SILENCE, OR OFF
SETTING)

 

  Proof of publication

Escambia County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Meeting was properly
advertised in the Pensacola News Journal.

 

  I. Public Forum
 

  II. Technical/Public Service 
 

1      Recommendation Concerning to Conduct a Public Hearing to Adopt a Resolution to   



1      Recommendation Concerning to Conduct a Public Hearing to Adopt a Resolution to
amend the Atwood Redevelopment Area Boundaries - Tonya Gant, Neighborhood &
Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning a Resolution to amend the
Atwood Redevelopment Area Plan as to boundaries only:A

A.  Conduct a Public Hearing at 5:33 p.m., on Thursday, May 17, 2018, for
consideration to adopt a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Escambia County, Florida, pursuant to Part III, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes,
amending the Atwood Redevelopment Area Plan as to boundaries only; providing for
authority; providing findings and determinations; providing for severability; providing
for an effective date; and

B. Authorize the Chairman to sign and execute the Resolution.
 

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair Jeff Bergosh 
  Vote: 3 - 0 
 

2      Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Minutes, March 15, 2018 Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department
Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the March 15, 2018,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie
Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair Jeff Bergosh, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry 
  Vote: 3 - 0 
 

3      Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Minutes, April 17, 2018 Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department
Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the April 17, 2018,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie
Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair Jeff Bergosh 
  Vote: 3 - 0 
 

  III. Budget/Finance 
 

1      Recommendation Concerning Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien   



1      Recommendation Concerning Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements – Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Residential Rehab Grant
Program Funding and Lien Agreements:

A.   Approve the following five Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements:

1. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Elizabeth B. Barton, owner
of residential property located at 407 Labree Road,  Redevelopment District, each in
the amount of $2,195, representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, to replace roof;

2. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and James R. and Gertrudes A.
Pence, owners of residential property located at 1223 Poppy Avenue, Barrancas
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $2,600, representing an in-kind match
through the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, to replace roof;

3. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Clint A. and Emily P.
Harris, owners of residential property located at 55 Druid Drive, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $1,625, representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, to replace roof;

4. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Juanita Williams, owner of
residential property located at 1125 Medford Drive, Palafox Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $2,530, representing an in-kind match through the Palafox Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370115, to replace roof;

5. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Joel D. Harris, owner of
residential property located at 224 Sunset Avenue, Warrington Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $5,994 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, to
replace windows; and

B.  Authorize the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any related
documents necessary to implement the Grant awards.
 

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair Jeff Bergosh 
  Vote: 3 - 0 
 

2      Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens - Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

  



A. Approve the following cancellations of seven Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with
the Residential Grant Program:

  
Property Owners Address Amount
Henry H. and Grace B. Battle 1 Greve Court $1,250
Angela M. Clark 301 Northwest Syrcle Drive $1,272
Stella Dean 1034 Old Corry Field Road $4,355
Dennis S. Hogg 103 Brandywine Road $4,150
Erik Remo 117 Southeast Kalash Road $2,275
Erik Remo 119 Southeast Kalash Road $1,745
John E. and Kathleen K. Telhiard 311 Payne Road $3,510

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.
 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 - Vice Chair Jeff Bergosh Motion to be Dropped and
Moved to the June CRA Meeting. 

  Vote: 3 - 0 
 

  IV. Discussion/Information Items
 

  Adjournment.
 



   
    Budget/Finance    1.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 06/21/2018  
Issue: Gulf Power Street Lighting Project Contracts
From: Tonya Gant, Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning Gulf Power Street Lighting Project Contracts - Tonya Gant,
Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Gulf Power Street Lighting
Project Contracts:

A. Approve the Gulf Power Company Contract for Street and General Area Lighting
Service Rate Schedule on Old Gulf Beach Highway for $18,994.40;

B. Approve the Gulf Power Company Contract for Street and General Area Lighting
Service Rate Schedule within the Brownsville Redevelopment Area for $275,732.96; and

C. Authorize the Chairman or Vice-Chairman to sign the Contracts.

[Funding: Fund 101/Cost Center 370104 and Fund 151/Cost Center 370113]
 

BACKGROUND:
These streetlight projects are to provide pedestrian and vehicle safety enhancements
in various neighborhoods. The Old Gulf Beach Highway Area Contract will provide for
the installation of 21 LED lighting fixtures. The Brownsville Redevelopment Area
Contract will provide for the installation of 412 LED lighting fixtures. Both contracts
include one year's worth of energy and maintenance.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
Funds are available in Fund 101/Cost Center 370104 and Fund 151/Cost Center
370113. 

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:



The Contract has been reviewed and approved by Kristin Hual, Assistant County
Attorney. Legal advises the Board to note that early termination of these five (5) year
contracts will require payment of all unpaid charges for the remainder of the contract
term. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff
will handle the processing of these Contracts. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Board approval is required for disbursement of funds to all private individuals or outside
agencies.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
After Board approval, NHS/CRA staff will coordinate with Gulf Power and provide
updates to the applicable neighborhood organizations.

Attachments
GP Contract Agreement_Old Gulf Beach Hwy_June2018
GP Contract Agreement_Brownsville CRA_June2018



























   
    Budget/Finance    2.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 06/21/2018  
Issue: Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens
From: Tonya Gant, Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens -
Tonya Gant, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

A. Approve the following cancellations of twenty Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with the Residential
Grant Program: 

 
Property Owners Address Amount
Henry H. and Grace B. Battle 1 Greve Court $1,250

Angela M. Clark 301 Northwest Syrcle
Drive $1,272

Stella Dean 1034 Old Corry Field Road $4,355
Dennis S. Hogg 103 Brandywine Road $4,150

Erik Remo 117 Southeast Kalash
Road $2,275

Erik Remo 119 Southeast Kalash
Road $1,745

John E. and Kathleen K. Telhiard 311 Payne Road $3,510
Lizzie B. Richardson, Sharon D. Richardson, and Juana L.
Richardson 2801 West Jackson Street $6,000

Susan M. Black 107 Lakewood Road $2,827
Vickie Jenkins 737 Lakewood Road $2,390
Jeffrey K. Higgins 301 Lakewood Road $3,600
John R. Ryan 107 Payne Road $3,466
Irma D. Speed 532 South 1st Street $2,825



Patricia H. Gilbert 312 Greve Road $5,147
Scott B. Keller 317 South Valencia Street $5,117
Douglas K. and Cheryl A. Gibson 835 Polk Avenue $4,496

Kim C. Horn 221 Northwest Syrcle
Drive $4,040

Leon C., Jr. and Deborah E. Mills 205 North Pinewood Lane $5,125

Timothy H. Gibson 123 Southeast Kalash
Road $2,050

Britte Powers 106 Lakewood Road $3,950

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.

BACKGROUND:
The aforementioned property owners have satisfied their one-year compliance with the
Residential Rehab Grant Program.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
There will be no budgetary impact.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney, has reviewed and approved the Cancellation of
Lien documents as to form and legal sufficiency. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff
coordinates the Residential Rehab Grant Program and all associated administrative
functions. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Current practice requires Board approval for Residential Rehab Grant Program lien
cancellation.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
Upon obtaining the Chairman’s signature, the Clerk of Court will record the Cancellation
of Lien documents for the owners.

Attachments
LienCX_Battle_June2018
LienCX_Clark_June2018
LienCX_Dean_June2018
LienCX_Hogg_June2018
LienCX_Remo_June2018
LienCX_Remo_June2018



LienCX_Remo_June2018
LienCX_Telhiard_June2018
LienCX_Richardson_June2018
LienCX_Black_June2018
LienCX_Jenkins_June2018
LienCX_Higgins_June2018
LienCX_JRyan_June2018
LienCX_Speed_June2018
LienCX_Gilbert_June2018
LienCX_Keller_June2018
LienCX_DandCGibson_June2018
LienCX_Horn_June2018
LienCX_Mills_June2018
LienCX_TGibson_June2018
LienCX_Powers_June2018


































































































































































	Agenda
	Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, May 17, 2018
	Att1_CRAMinute_May172018
	Gulf Power Street Lighting Project Contracts
	Att1_GP Contract Agreement_Old Gulf Beach Hwy_June2018
	Att2_GP Contract Agreement_Brownsville CRA_June2018
	Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens
	Att1_LienCX_Battle_June2018
	Att2_LienCX_Clark_June2018
	Att3_LienCX_Dean_June2018
	Att4_LienCX_Hogg_June2018
	Att5_LienCX_Remo_June2018
	Att6_LienCX_Remo_June2018
	Att7_LienCX_Telhiard_June2018
	Att8_LienCX_Richardson_June2018
	Att9_LienCX_Black_June2018
	Att10_LienCX_Jenkins_June2018
	Att11_LienCX_Higgins_June2018
	Att12_LienCX_JRyan_June2018
	Att13_LienCX_Speed_June2018
	Att14_LienCX_Gilbert_June2018
	Att15_LienCX_Keller_June2018
	Att16_LienCX_DandCGibson_June2018
	Att17_LienCX_Horn_June2018
	Att18_LienCX_Mills_June2018
	Att19_LienCX_TGibson_June2018
	Att20_LienCX_Powers_June2018

